

CURRICULUM VITAE

GIULIA TATTARINI

APRIL 2021

Research Assistant, Project: *MINDtheGEPs: Gender equality in research* (Horizon2020) PI: Prof. Cristina Solera/ University of Turin.

Guest resaeerch WZB Berlin Social Science Center (Wissenschaftszentrum Berlin für Sozialforschung, WZB), Doctoral Program ‘*Good Work*’: *Approaches to shaping tomorrow’s world of work* (Berlin, Germany).

Mobile: +49 1631519913. Email: giulia.tattarini@wzb.eu / giuliatattarin@gmail.com

Webpage: <https://www.wzb.eu/en/persons/giulia-tattarini>

Professional career

- April 2021-present Research Assistant in the project “*MINDtheGEPs: Gender equality in research: Reducing gender imbalances in European research institutions and generating data to support the development of national and European policy for gender equality in research performing organisations*” (Horizon2020), PI: Prof. Cristina Solera, University of Turin (IT)
- Survey Methods: questionnaire’s implementation (LimeSurvey)
 - Data gathering
 - Team work
- 03/2020-present Collaborator in the project: “*PESP-8: Pandemic Emergency in Social Perspective*”, PI Linda Lombi, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore di Milano and Marco Terraneo, Università degli Studi Milano-Bicocca.
- Survey Methods: questionnaire’s implementation (Qualtrics), translation and dissemination.
 - Data gathering and management.
 - Data analysis (Stata 14.0): multivariate regression analysis, factor analysis, mediation analysis (KHB method).
 - Team work
- 11/2019-12/2020 Research Fellow of the Doctoral program ‘*Good Work*’ *Approaches to shaping tomorrow world of work*, WZB/Hans Boeckler Stiftung. Affiliation: Uni. Potsdam.
- Transfer project
- 05/2019-05/2020 Collaborator in the project: ‘*HEALFAM: The effects of unemployment on health of family members*’, PI Prof. Dr Anna Baranowska-Rataj (Umeå University, Sweden)
- Data management and Data analysis with Stata 14.0 (EU-SILC long; SOEP)
 - Panel Models analysis
 - Development of bibliographic archive and review of literature on division of labour within the couple, unemployment spillover effect on health and life satisfaction
- 11/2016 - 10/2019 Research Fellow of the Research Unit ‘*Work and Care*’, Head: Prof. Lena Hipp, PhD, WZB
- Transfer project
- 11/2016 -10/2019 Scholarship holder of the Doctoral program ‘*Good Work*’ *Approaches to shaping tomorrow world of work*, WZB/Hans Boeckler Stiftung. Affiliation: Uni. Potsdam.

- 10/2015-02/2016 Tutor in Mathematics and Statistics, University of Trento (Italy).
- Personal and in-group tutoring service for Bachelor Sociology students
 - Organizing group lessons
 - Preparing training exercises
 - Pre-examination tests through simulations
- 2015 Student Assistant in the project: “*FamIne – Families of Inequalities*”, PI Prof. Dr. Stefani Scherer, (University of Trento, Italy).
- Data management and Data analysis with Stata 14.0 (EU-SILC long)
 - Descriptive Statistics and Panel Models analysis
 - Development of bibliographic archive and review of literature on health inequalities and social determinants of health
- 2015 Student Assistant in the project: “*Survey on the use and satisfaction of services for students of the University of Trento*”. PI Prof. Ivano Bison (Survey Design course, University of Trento, Italy)
- Survey design and implementation
 - Questionnaire design and implementation (Lime Survey)
 - Data collection and analysis
 - Report and presentations

Education

- 11/2016 - present Doctoral student in Sociology, WZB/University of Potsdam. Thesis title: *A job is good but a good job is healthier*. Planned submission date: May 2021
- Investigation of the short and long-term health consequences of being unemployed and having a poor-quality job in Europe and Germany.
 - Longitudinal dataset (EUSILC; SOEP) and life course analysis.
 - Advanced panel models; inference; counterfactual approach.
 - Gender perspective.
 - Quantitative research; Stata 16.0 (proficient).
- 09/2014 - 09/2016 Master degree in Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento. Grade: 110/110 cum laude. Thesis title: *Job Loss and Health. Does the Family Make the Difference?*
- Courses: Statistics for opinion research, Quantitative and Qualitative Methods and Labs, Education and Social Inequalities, Social Stratification and Mobility, Economic and Labour sociology, Survey design for social research, Research methods in political science.
 - Programs: STATA, Lime Survey, Atlas
- 09/2010 – 10/2014 Bachelor Degree in Peace Studies: Cooperazione Internazionale e trasformazione dei conflitti, Univeristà di Pisa (Italy). Grade: 110/110 cum laude. Thesis Title: *I Migranti e il Territorio. Storia di una ricerca*.
- The thesis research was part of the Project: "La scelta della convivenza. Per una città aperta alla non violenza" Ass. Don Nesi di Corea/CESVOT- 2011.
 - Qualitative research: interviews, participant observation, focus groups.
- 1996-2010 Conservatorio di Musica Franci (Siena, IT), Corso di Violino (8° anno)

1998-2003 Liceo Scientifico, Istituto d'Istruzione Superiore P. Aldi, Sez. Liceo Scientifico (Grosseto, IT). Grade: 100/100

International experience

- 08/2019-09/2019 PhD visiting, European University Institute (EUI), Department of Sociology and Political Science, Fiesole (IT)
- Data analysis with Stata 14.0 (SOEP; EU-SILC)
 - Panel Models, matching procedures, weights
 - Writing and submission to journal
- 09/2018-10/2018 PhD visiting, Economic and Social Research Institute (ESRI), Department of Social Research, Dublin
- Data analysis with Stata 14.0 (SOEP; EU-SILC)
 - Descriptive Statistics, Multiple Correspondence Analysis, Static and Dynamic Panel Models
 - Review of literature on gender regimes and gender differential in the association between unemployment and health
 - Presentation Power-point
- 03/2016-05/2016 Internship, WZB/Junior Research Group 'Work and Care'
- Data management and Data analysis with Stata 14.0
 - Descriptive Statistics and Sequence Analysis on career trajectories
 - DataList: reading txt data files with Stata
 - Development of bibliographic archive and review of literature on gender gap in labour market

Awards and Grants

- 2019
- Flexible Funding for Career Development, WZB (≈18.624,00 Euro per 6 months)
- 2018
- Research Abroad funding, Hans Boeckler Stiftung (≈600 Euro)
 - Internship grants, ECSR (≈1200 Euro)
 - Merit Award 2017 UNITN (Italy) (≈1400 Euro),
- 2016
- Hans Boeckler Stiftung scholarship for Doctoral Studies (3st year)
 - PhD Fellowship at the Doctoral School of Social Science, UNITN (Declined)

Conferences

- 2019
- ISA RC28 Spring Meeting, Frankfurt am Main, Germany, March 21-23.
Paper: *Why women do suffer less from job loss? The gendered effect of unemployment on self-perceived health in Germany.*
- III CONVEGNO SISEC 2019, Napoli, Italy, January 31-February 02.
Paper:
Paper: *Why women do not suffer from job loss? The gendered effect of unemployment on self-perceived health in Europe.*

- 2018 ECSR 29-31 October Paris. Paper: *Why women do not suffer from job loss? The gendered effect of unemployment on self-perceived health in Europe.*
- Conference on Interdisciplinarity, PhD Leibniz Network _ June 21-22 Magdeburg (Germany): Poster Presentation of PhD Project
- Unemployment and Well-being IAB International workshop _ January 25-26 Nuremberg (Germany). Paper: *The buffering role of the family in the relationship between job loss and self-perceived health: longitudinal results from Europe, 2004-2011* (Tattarini, Grotti, Scherer)
- 2016 3rd ISA Forum of Sociology _ July 10-14 2016 Vienna (Austria). Paper: *Health Consequences of Losing Job in Europe. Do the Contexts Make the Difference?* (Tattarini, Grotti, Scherer)
- Economics, Health and Happiness, SUPSI Conference _ 14th/16th January 2016 Lugano (Swiss). Paper: *Job Loss and Health. Does the Family Make the Difference?* (Tattarini, Grotti, Scherer)

Seminars and Workshops

- 2021 Seminar in Politics and Society: *“Bad job, bad health? A longitudinal analysis of the interaction between precariousness, gender and self-perceived health in Germany”*, Collegio Carlo Alberto, Torino (25th March).
- 2020 Higher seminar: *The moderating role of gender, family, and welfare regimes in the relationship between unemployment and self-perceived health: Longitudinal results from Germany and Europe.* Dep. Of Sociology/CEDAR, University of Umeå (31st January).
- 2018 Brown Bag Seminar: *‘Employment Precariousness impairs health. Who suffers more among men and women?’* 3 October, ESRI (Dublin)
- Co-taught an MA- seminar: *‘Good Work. Approaches to shaping tomorrow world of work’*. WZB/ University of Potsdam

Further Education

- 2018 Uses of Graphical Causal Models in the Social Sciences, Potsdam University (Prof. Dr. Ulrich Kohler)
- 2017 Workshop: Introduction to R, Arndt Leininger (Johannes Gutenberg-University Mainz), Co:STA/WZB
- 11th International Research Workshop organized by IAB/University of South Denmark: Developing Theoretical Contributions; Analysing Spatial and Panel Data; Handling of Missing Data
- Workshop: Decomposition Methods, Andreas Haupt (KIT), Co:STA/WZB
- Workshop: Unpacking Configurational Dynamics: Sequence Analysis and QCA as a Mixed Methods Design, Dr. Camilla Borgna and Dr. Emanuela

Struffolino. Co:STA/WZB

2015 EUROPEAN VALUES STUDY (EVS). Italia e Europa: valori, generazioni e territorio dagli anni ottanta ad oggi, UNITN

Panel data Analysis, Prof. Dr. Stefani Scherer, Giorgio Cutuli PhD. UNITN

2014 Lime Survey and Survey methods, UNITN

Using Focus group in Social research, UNITN

Other

Institutional service – WZB Berlin Social Science Center

Member of the Flexible Founding Committee (2017-2018)

Memberships

SISEC Società Italiana di Economia
RC28 Social Stratification - ISA

Presentations and talks

Presentation PhD Project. Meeting with Research group “*New alliances for good work for people with constrained health*” from Humboldt University, Berlin.

Presentation PhD Project. Seminar ‘*Forever young? Precarity and Youth in Berlin*’ _ Master Students/Humboldt University, Berlin.

Dissemination Projects

‘*Welfare of Resistance*’, WZB/HBS, <https://www.wzb.eu/en/research/trans-sectoral-research/doctoral-program-good-work/transfer-projects>

Skills

Languages Italian (native), English (fluent C1), German (B1), Spanish (A2)

Software Stata 16.0 (proficient), Limesurvey, MS Office.

Publications

Peer-reviewed journal articles

Tattarini,G., Grotti,R., Scherer,S., *The buffering role of the family in the relationship between job loss and self-perceived health: Longitudinal results from Europe, 2004–2011*, Health & Place, Volume 52, July 2018, Pages 55-61. <https://doi.org/10.1016/j.healthplace.2018.04.006>. (<https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1353829217300412>)

Scheuring, S., Voßemer, J., Baranowska-Rataj, A. and Tattarini, G., *Does Fixed-Term Employment Have Spillover Effects on the Well-Being of Partners? A Panel Data Analysis for East and West Germany*. J Happiness Stud (2021). <https://doi.org/10.1007/s10902-020-00353-2>

Working papers

Tattarini, G., Grotti, R., (2020): Gender roles and selection mechanisms across contexts: A comparative analysis of the relationship between unemployment, self-perceived health, and gender. DIAL Working Paper Series 20/2020 [Dynamics of Inequality Across the Lifecourse]. Retrieved from <https://dynamicsofinequality.org/publication/gender-roles-and-selection-mechanisms-across-contexts-a-comparative-analysis-of-the-relationship-between-unemployment-self-perceived-health-and-gender/>

Referees

Prof. Dr. Stefani Scherer,
Department of Sociology and Social Research, University of Trento
Via Verdi, 26 - 38122 Trento (Italy)
Phone: 0039 0461 281350, email: stefani.scherer@unitn.it

Prof. Lena Hipp PhD,
WZB Wissenschaft Zentrum Berlin
Reichpietschufer 50
D-10785 Berlin (Germany)
Phone: +49 30 25491 232, email: lena.hipp@wzb.eu

Berlin, 29/04/2021

Giulia Tattarini

